DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS 5TH BOMB WING (AFGSC)
MINOT AIR FORCE BASE. NORTH DAKOTA

13 Nov 24
MEMORANDUM FOR 5 FSS PERSONNEL

FROM: 5 FSS/CC

SUBJECT: Category 1 — Storm Essential Personnel
Category 2 — Mission Essential Personnel
Category 3 — Core Support Personnel
Category 4 — General Support Personnel

1. The following Force Support Squadron activities are designated in the categories below IAW MAFBI 36-101,
Personnel Duty Status During Inclement Weather. When notified by proper authorities, you are required to report to
work as directed.

a. Cat 1 Activities - Storm Essential (Black)
Dining Facility
Lodging Guest Services Representative

b. Cat 2 Activities - Mission Essential (Red)
Commander
Missile Feeding Operation (follow the 91 MW field reporting instructions)
Child Development Center (for mission essential parent(s) only)
School Age Center (for mission essential parent(s) only)

c. Cat 3 Activities - Core Support Personnel (Yellow)
Sustainment Services Flight Commander/Flight Superintendent
Lodging Support Staff/Linen Exchange

d. Cat4 Activities - General Support (Green)
Deputy/SEL/First Sergeant
Civilian Personnel Flight
Force Development Flight
Airman & Family Services Flight
Manpower & Organization Flight
Military Personnel Flight
Resource Management Flight
Community Services Flight
Operations Flight
Support Activities: Command Section, Flight Chiefs, Honor Guard NCOIC, Unit Program
Coordinators, Marketing, Readiness, Training, Training and Curriculum Specialists, Fitness Center,
Flight Kitchen, Youth Programs, and Family Child Care.

2. Ifthere are any questions, please contact me at 723-2787.
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EMILY C. BOLD, Maj, USAF
Commander, 5th Force Support Squadron



